From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

CC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 7/22/2011 3:12:47 PM
Subject: FW: DEA lIssa Letter Final Draft
Attachments: issa dea 722.doc

Steve, here’s the DEA draft with OLA redlines — ready for ODAG review. DEA wants this to go today and we’re fine
with it as redlined. Thanks. FB

From:! DEA

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc:i DEA i- Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: DEA Issa Letter Final Draft

Faith,

DP Let’s go with it

and clear through ODAG.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R.; Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Cooper, Mary Irene; Boyle, Brian D; Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: DEA Issa Letter Final Draft

'm sorry — trying again.

From:: DEA

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc:: DEA ¢ Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: DEA Issa Letter Final Draft

Faith,

The attachment did not come through.

DEA

DEA | DEA Congressional Affairs

DEA

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:58 PM

To:i DEA i Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: ¢ DEA ‘Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: RE: DEA Issa Letter Final Draft

D 'I_E'_A___Eper our conversation, please take a look at this. DP hat do you think? Thanks.

DOJ-FF-51696



FB

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc:: DEA i; Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)
Subject: DEA Issa Letter Final Draft

<<Final Revised.doc>>

Molly,

We’ve accepted all changes. As mentioned, there were a few tweaks that are redlined for quick review. Hopefully,
we can get DOJ concurrence, and subsequently sign and transmit by COB.

Thank you.

DEA

From: DEA E
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:37 PM
To: 'Gaston, Molly (SMO)'

Subject: RE: Issa Letter

Molly,

We had a few tweaks, but plan to send it your way for final clearance shortly.

DEA

DEA

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailto:Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:51 PM

To: | DEA ’

Subject: Issa Letter

What do you think of this draft? Would you be ok with it? Happy to discuss in morning. Thanks very
much.

<< File: issa dea 721.doc >>
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Molly Gaston
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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